From: Michael Eggert

To: "Mike Nottingham"

Subject: RE: <No Subject>

Date: Friday, February 14, 2025 2:22:41 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Mike,

Received. Thank you.

That is so strange | don’t see this email thread in my inbox from 2/5, looks like you sent it to the
correct address though.

Michael

From: Mike Nottingham <michael@nottinghamlivestock.com>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 1:50 PM

To: Michael Eggert <meggert@co.routt.co.us>

Subject: FW: <No Subject>

Michael,

I thought this was sent on 02/05/2025. Please let me know you received.
Thanks

Mike

From: Pat Grieve <pat@snakeriveroutfitters.net>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 1:02 PM

To: mailto:meggert@co.routt.co.us <meggert@co.routt.co.us>

Cc: monger20@icloud.com; Mike Nottingham <michael@nottinghamlivestock.com>
Subject: FW: <No Subject>

Good afternoon, Micheal

In a response to your email to Nottingham Land & Livestock

I am forwarding this picture of the signed placed on Feb 11 2025 at the coordinates of 40.68404-
107.10983 on Nottingham Land and Livestock property.

The sign was placed in clear line of sight and view of existing roads.
If there is anything other information you might need to assist you, please let me know.
Please look at bottom of email change to view picture.

Thank You Pat Grieve
Nottingham Land & Livestock manager
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From: Michael Eggert <meggert(@co.routt.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 8:38 AM

To: Mike Nottingham <michael@nottinghamlivestock.com>

Cc: 'solutionslimited20@gmail.com' <solutionslimited20@gmail.com>

Subject: Snake River Outfitters at Nottingham Pilot Camp - Development Sign location verify
Importance: High

Hey guys,

I’'m Michael Eggert with Routt County Planning. I'll be your contact for this hunting camp application
with the county.

| saw the development sign was picked up on the 315t, Please send a picture
of the sign in place and a description of its location.

| will be in touch if | have further questions during the review. Who is my main contact for questions
on the application?

We’'ll be going in front of the planning commission for a public hearing at some point, they are the
decision-makers.

Talk soon,

Michael

Michael Eggert

Routt County Planning
970-879-2704

136 6th Street, Suite 200
Steamboat Springs, CO 80487

meggert@co.routt.co.us

vvvvvvvv

Pat Grieve
307-267-2195
Snake River Outfitters

From: Pat Grieve <srodtworld@icloud.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 11:52 AM
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To: sro@dteworld.com
Subject: <No Subject>

Sent from my iPhone
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